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EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 15, 2018 | onio e asus0087—-
990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations) z_g 1 7
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Publlc
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. | Inspection
A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B checkit |C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
cinge | ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC.
gr?gw%e Doing business as 04-3314346
:l'giﬂ?# " Number and street (or P.C. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
ey 492 SUTTON ST., LAWRENCE AIRPORT (978) 794-6868
- City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code | G Gross receipts § 1097587.
oun el NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845 H(a) Is this a group return
155" | F Name and address of principal office: LAWRENCE CAMERLIN for subordinates? _ [_JYes [XINo
ol 129 EASTWAY, READING, MA 01867 H(b) Are ait subordinates included? [:]Ves [:] No
| Tax-exempt status: [_l—ﬂ 501(c)(3) D 501(c) ( )« (insert no.) D 4947(a)(1) or D 527 If "No," attach alist. (see instructions)
J Website: > WWW . ANGELFLIGHTNE . ORG H(c) Group exemption number B
K_Form of organization: [ X1 Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [__] Other B> | L Year of formation: 199 6] m State of legal domicile: MA

|Part 1| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: NON- EMERGENCY MEDICAL AIR
g TRANSPORTATION
g 2 Check this box P> D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part V4, lne @) | 3 5
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, s 4 5
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V., line 2a) . ... . ... 5 0
‘§ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ..............cc..ccocervrenene. e — = el 6 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C),line 12 . . 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 ._............. R . 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1th) T 484488. 635027.
S | 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line 2g) .. 0. 0.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4,and 7d) ....................... e 1002. 1089.
11 Other revenue (Part VIii, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) 300139. 30698 1_-
12 Total revenue - addlines 8 through 11 {(must equal Part VIiI, column (A), line 12) ........ 785629. 943097.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510) ... 421838. 434143.
é’ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . 0. 0.
2 | b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 97467.
Y147 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€) . .. .. .. . . - 447847. 396943.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ..................... 869685. 831086.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ..........cc......... — <84056.p 112011.
Eg | Beginning of Current Year End of Year
2G| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) ... __......cccocommrmiociiosinirsoins s 816235. 930132.
2|21 Totalliabilties (Part X, line26) ... . T T ——" e 16535. 18421.
22| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from i@ 20 ........cccoovivvieiiiiiiiieinnn 799700. 911711.

| Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signatug er < Date ! £
Here LAWLR/ENCE CAMERLIN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
PrintType preparer's name Pre ugﬂw Date ek (]| PTN

Paid DANIEL F. FRIEL, CPA w 06 /23 /18] sei-empioved 01261322
Preparer |Fim'sname p DANIEL F.FRIEL CPX,PC FimsEINg 04-2713878
Use Only |Firm'saddressy, 404 WYMAN STREET, SUITE 380

ai WALTHAM, MA 02451-1212 Phoneno. (781) 890-3150

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

IE Yes D No

732001 11-28.17  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate in) tructlons.

[t

\ j/../

Date Due Al L5+ 18
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Form 890 (2017) ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346  pPage2
Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part 11l ... [:J
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

NON-EMERGENCY MEDICAL AIR TRANSPORTATION

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

PIOFFOMM 890 08 890-EZ? ..., oo [ Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? .. [:]Yes @ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses,
Section 501(c}{3} and 501(c}(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (code: } (Expenses $ 260028, Including grants of $ } (Revenue § )
FLIGHT CO-ORDINATION - EVERY FLIGHT REQUIRES COORDINATING ALL PATIENTS
REQUEST WITH THE PILOTS WHO WILL FLY THEM. THE COORDINATORS
RESPONSIBILITIES ARE TO PROCESS NEW PATIENT REQUESTS, SCHEDULE THE
FLIGHT TO MEET PATIENTS NEEDS, COMMUNICATE WITH THE PHYSICIANS, NURSES,
SOCIAL WORKERS, AIRPORTS, ETC. COORDINATORS HANDLE EMERGENCY REQUESTS,
SUCH AS THE DELIVERY OF A PATIENT AWAITING ORGAN TRANSPLANT.
COORDINATION IS ACCESSIBLE 24 HOURS A DAY, 365 DAYS A YEAR. 1IN 2017
THE ORGANIZATION SCHEDULED 2,625 FLIGHTS AND FLEW
1,841 PLIGHTS.

4b  (code: ) (Expanses $ 7 1 O 9 0 0 4 s Ineluding grants of $ ) (Hevenue $ }
PILOT RESOURCE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM- THIS PROGRAMS MAJOR FUNCTIONS ARE
(1) TO OVERSEE THE VOLUNTEER PILOTS; (2) PILOT RECRUITMENT VIA
MATILINGS, WEBSITE, AIRPORT VISITS, SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS; (3) PILOT
ORIENTATION BY MEETING NEW PILOTS AND EDUCATING THEM ABOUT STANDARD
OPERATING PROTOCOLS, PROCEDURES AND EXPECTATIONS ABOUT FLYING PATIENTS
AND THEIR FAMILIES SAFELY; (4) MAINTAIN STRICT PILOT REQUIREMENTS
INTENDED TO PROVIDE MAXIMUM SAFETY FOR EACH MISSION.

4c (Code: __ ){ewpenses$ 312929, including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
COMMUNITY OUTREACH - COMMUNICATING ABOUT THE ORGANIZATION'S SERVICES TO
THE PUBLIC THROUGH PRESENTATIONS, MEETINGS, NEWS AND MEDIA MANAGEMENT,
VISITATIONS WITH MEDICAL INSTITUTIONS AND PHYSICIANS GROUPS, AS WELL AS
REACHING OUT TO FRATERNAL AND OTHER CIVIC GROUPS.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue § )
4e Total program service expenses 681961.

Form 9980 (2017)

732002 11-28-17

2
18380623 801993 ANGEL-937 2017.03050 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND ANGEL-91




Form 999 (2017) ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346 Page3
' Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4847(a){1) {other than a private foundation)?

1 "Yes," COMPIEtE SCHEAUIE A .. oo ettt e ee e e et et e 1|1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contrbutors 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If "Yes, " complete GeReaUle C, Part I e o 3 X
4 Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schadule C, Part 1l | 4 X
5§ Isthe organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6} organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, " complete Schedufe C, Part Il .. .. ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simiar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parf1 | & X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes," comp!efe Schedule D, Part It ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete

SChAUIE D, PAIT I e et et e a1t 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repalr, or debt negotiation services?

I 'Yes, " complete Sohedule D, Part IV o) X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, parmanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," compiete Schedule D, Part V 10 X

11  [f the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIlI, I1X, or X
as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,

Part VI 11a | X

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that Is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIt 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, fine 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported In
Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," camplete Schedule B, Part 1X 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... . . 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ..., 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XIaNG XIT e e ettt ettt 12a | X
b Was the organization included In consclidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
if "Yes," and if the organization answered "No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X and Xil is optional | .. ... .. 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1){A)ii}? /f "Yes," complete Schedule £ ... . . . ... .. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1aNG 1V | . e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines & and 11e? If "Yes," complate Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part ViII, lines
1o and Bal /f "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part [ 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il .......o.co.cocoooiiiiiiiiioiiee i 19 X
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 {2017) ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346  Paged
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedute H .. . 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any dormestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 if *Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand it . 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts 1and ll ... .. ...
23 Did the organization anawer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete

SCRBAUIE U ...ttt ettt oo 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO*, QOO ING 258 |||, ... 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

ANY TaX-BXBMPE DONMAS? ||| | ittt et oo ee s oot 24¢

d Did the organization act as an "on behaif of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

25a Sgction 501(c)(3}), 501(c)4), and 501({c}29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes," complete Schedute L, Partt .~ 25a X
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E77? /f "Yes," complete

SCNOAUIB L, PAIET ..ot sttt et 25 X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f *Yes,"
COmplete SCHRAUIS L, PAItI ... ...\ oo 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlied entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlf . . 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable fiting thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes," complete Schedute L, Part v 28a] X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedufe L, Part iV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part iV 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? i *Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete SCheaute N, PAIT L | | ..o ooieceieeecee oo e e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f “Yes," complete
SCRETUIE N, PAITI ...\ oss s s e sess s e et 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part1 . 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part /I, ifl, or IV, and
PRIV, HIME T e sttt bt oot e oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(18y? . .~~~ 35a X
b If "Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, fine2 .. .. .~ 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedufe R, PArt V, M@ 2. | .\......c..cccooceiimmmmooe oo 36
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part Vi ... ... | 8T X
38 Did the organization compiete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 890 filers are required to complete Schedule O ..o 38 | X
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346 pPageh

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Patv.~~~~~~~ [ ]
_ Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported In Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable .. 1a 3
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . .. .. 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings t0 PHZE WINNEIST ... ... ... ...ttt eee e e e s ess et sr et es oot t¢
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retumns? ... 2h
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 260, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . )
3a Did the organization have untelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... .. 3a X
b If "Yes" has it fited 2 Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule © . 3b
4a Atany timeAdurIng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, ot other financial accounty? 4a X
b I "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
8ee instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shefter transaction? ... . 5b X
c If "Yes," toline Ba or 5b, did the organization file Form 888617 e 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contrlbutions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were NOtTaX dEdUCHDIBT || | ittt ettt et 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c). :
a Did the organization recelve a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payar? | 7a X
b If “Yes," did the crganization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . .. . . . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 ................. e e Lyt Rt n et e ettt en et ettt ea e et v eva et s e rrr e vt e et ans 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ... | 7d | 3 .
e Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... . 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, oh a personal benefit contract? i
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intsllectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duting the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. '
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 486672 .. .. oo 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution te a donor, donor advisor, or related person? b
10 Section 501{c}7) organizations. Enter:
a Initlation fees and capital contributions Included on Part Vill, linet2 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club faciiities ... | 10b
11 Section 501(c}{12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | . ,,,,,,,,,,,, 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a){ 1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 999 In lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringthe year ................. 12b '
13 Secfion 501(c}29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. ‘
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualffied health plans in more than one state? .. .. .. 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O, [
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified heatth plans ... . 13b
o Enterthe amount Of reserves On hand 13¢
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? ... . 14a X
b _If "Yes "has It filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,* provide an explanation in Schedule ¢ .. 14b
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 890 (2017} ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND_ INC. 04-3314346  Page6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure rFor each *Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O, See instructions.

Gheck if Schedule O contains a response or nots to any linginthisPart VI oo [K]
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... 1a 5|
[f there are material differences in vating rights among members of the governing body, ar if the governing
bndy'delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule Q. i
b Enter the number of voting members included int line 1a, above, who are independent ... .. 1b 5
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business refationship with any other
officer, director, tUStee, OF KoY BIIBIOYEE T 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stocKNOIders Y 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVEIMING BOAYT | oo oot ese ettt es e e e erenatesere e areses s e s 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by} members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing DoAY 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dusing the year by the following: !
8 ThE GOVEINING DOOYT | L ettt ee s s e et et et s e et et e et et ettt e s e ey et st eet et s e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemning body? gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... .. g X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Cods.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govemning the activities of such chapters, affillates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing body before flling the form? | 11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if "No,"go toline 13 12a | X
b Were officers, diractors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually intergsts that could give rise to conflicts? 120 | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and conslstently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O Row this Was done et et 12¢ | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower PolCY T 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparabillity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official | . 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . 150 i X
i "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
t6a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity QUANG ThE YEAIT e et 16a X
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .. e ettt e 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to be filed P-MA
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501{(c}(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[:' Own website [:| Another's website E Upon request E] Other {explain in Schedule Q)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how} the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year,
© 20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possasses tha organization’s books and records:
LAWRENCE CAMERLIN - (978) 794-6868
LAWRENCE MUNICPAL AIRPORT, NO. ANDOVER, MA (01845
732006 11-28-17 Form 990 {2017)
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Form 990 (2017) ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346  Page?
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Scheduie O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Vil ]:}

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for afl persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation,
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employes."
® List the organization’s flve current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons,

E Check this box if neither the organization nor any reiated organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E} (R
Nare and Title Average | o Gf&sﬁ'gg‘than one Reportable - Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week ‘_’_m"e' and a diredtorftrustes) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
houwrs for [ S| = organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related § g . g {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations; £ | = 5. and related
below |[218| |2 |85 = organizations
iney |EE|E|p|2E &
(1) LAWRENCE CAMERLIN 60.00
PRESIDENT/EXECUTIVE DIRECT X X 156000. 0. 0.
(2) JAMES CEAR 1.00
CHAIRMAN OF BOARD/DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) RUTH CAMERLIN 1.00
DIRECTGR X 0. 0. 0.
(4) RITA SINGER 1.00
DIRECTOR, TREASURER & CLER X X 0. 0. 0.
{5) NICHOLAS GREGORY 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. g. 0.
732007 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 {2017) ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346 Page8

' Part Vii | Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employvees {continued)

A (B) (C} (D) {E) (F)
Name and title Average (o not cfegfmggihm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pey, unless person fs bath an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a divectortrustee) from from related other
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hours for | £ . B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | 3 2 {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = g|g and related
below |E|s2| |2|28 , organizations
E|2|E 5|28 &
o) |S1E|E|2 |56 =

156000. 0. a.
0. 0. 0.
156000. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employes on -
lne 1a? if *Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual | |||, ... 3 X
4 For any Individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization ]
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If *Yes," complete Schedule J for such individuat 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation fram any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? / "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH DOISOR .\ 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year,
(A) ' (B) ' ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization J» 0
Form 990 (2017)

732008 11-2B-17
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Form 990 {2017) ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346 _ Page9
Part VIl | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Par VI ... i ssesssasanss ]
' (A) (B) (©) gD)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?Iy(?#]uta)?ﬁcnlglg?d
exempt function business sections
_ revenue revenue 512 - 514
2 £| 1a Federated campaigns ... 1a
g é b Membership dues .. ... ... 1b
e ¢ Fundraisingevents . ..., 1c
F’.E d Related organizations . . 1d
u:;,g e Government grants (contributions) 1e
.gg f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2 similar amounts not included above 1 635027.}
g% g Nongash conributions Inchided In lines 1a-1f. § i
O& h Total. Addlinesla-tf .\ i, » 635027.}
Business Code! :
g |2e
E O b
HI
55 d
o f All other program service revenue |
g Total. Add ines2a-2f ... | 4
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) > 1089. 1089.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 ROYAIMES ..ottt ettt s s |
() Real (i) Personal '
6 a Grossrents .. ...
Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or loss)
d Net rental income or (l08S) ..o, >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities (i) Other
assets other than Inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ..
¢ Gainorfless) ... ... ... i
d Netgain orfloss) ... s >
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events {not
% including $ of
E contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PartV,line 18 . a| 461471.
g Less: direct expenses bl 154490, R .
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ... » 306981, 306981,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See o : ' ' :
Part IV, line 19 . a
b Less:directexpenses . ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activites .............. P
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returmns
and allowances | . ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold . . b
¢ _Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory .................. | 2
Miscellaneous Revenue usiness Code|
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue
e Total. Addlines t1a-11d [
12 Total revenue. Seginstrustions. ... > 3430897, 1089. 0. 306981.
732008 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 980 (2017)

ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC.

04-3314346 Page10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 561(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note(x:)» any line in this Part I>(( ) ................................ ( C) ................................... ) D
Do not inciude amounts reported on lines 6b, B . D
70,8, 3, ant 105 of Part VIl Twspeies | Pogamscs | Masgimeiad | P
1 Granis and other assistance to domastic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ... . .. .
3 Qrants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals, See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ... ..
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 150000. 120Q000. 30000.
6 Gompensalion not included above, to disqualified
persans {as defined under section 4358(f)(1)} and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7 Othersalariesand wages . 247628. 205128. 42500,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) emplayer contributions)
8 Other employee benefits . . ...
10 Payrolitaxes . 36515, 30399, 6116,
11 Fees for services (hon-employees).
a Management | e
b Legal .,
€ ACCOUNtING . 26178. 26178.
d Lobbying ...,
e Profassional fundraising services. See Past 1V, line 17
f Investment managementfees . ..
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceads 10% of line 25,
colume (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion 5333, 5333.
13 Officeexpenses . ... ...
14 informationtechnelogy .
15 Royalties .,
16 Occupancy ... 15463. 12345. 3118.
17 Travel 45308, 36592, 6000, 2716,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 25172, 25172.
23 Insurance .. 26392. 22481. 3911.
24 - Other expenses, ltemize expenses not covered ) : L '
apave. {List miscellanecus expensas in line 24e. If line |-
24e amount exceeds 10% of lina 25, column (A) R
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.} : :
a CONSULTANT 81010, 81010,
b COMPUTER SERVICES 50948. 50948,
¢ FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 45886. 45886,
- d SUPPLIES 22348. 12958. 2625, 6765,
e All other expenses 52905, 39042, 9826. 4037.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 831086, 681961. 51658, 97467.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line onidy if the organization '
reported in celumn (B} joint costs from a combined
gducationat campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Gheck here 11 foliowlng SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
782010 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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Form $90 (2017) ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346 pPage 11
' Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response of Note 10 ANY N8 I HRIS Par X i e erserees esse s seserssrseseesvesaneei E
' (A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Gash-nondnterestbeating . 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 723799, 2 8887165.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, Bt 10000. 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4858(f)(1)}, persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoting organizatlons of section 501(¢)(8} voluntary
% employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL | 6
@ 7 Notes and loans recelvable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale oruse | ..., 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D ... 10a 350387. :
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 308970, 66589.] 10c 41417.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 15847. 1
12 Investments - other securities, See Pant IV, linet1 ... 12
- 13  Investments - program-related. See Part \V, line1y 13
14 Intangible @sSEts | ... ... s 14
16 Otherassets. See Part IV, ine 10 15
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ... 816235, 16 930132.
17  Accounts payable and acorued expenses 16535.] 17 18421,
18 Grantspayable | e 18
19 Deferred revenUe | 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liabiiity. Complete Part |V of Schedule D 21
a (22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, :
g key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
2 Complete Part Il of Schedwle L . 22
- 1238 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25  Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payakles to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D ettt 25
_ |26 Totalliabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... 0o 16535.] 26 18421.
' Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here IKI and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
é 27 Unrestricted netassets . 799700.| 27 808303,
S |28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 28 103408.
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P |:|
5 and complete lines 30 through 34,
% 30  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
+ |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 799700, 33 911711.
) 816235, 34 930132,
Form 990 (2017

732011 11-28-17
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Form 990 {2017) ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW_ ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346 Page12

] Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note 10 any HNe N this Part Xl e e i |:]
1 Total revenue {(must equal Part VIIl, column (A}, line 12} 1 943097,
2  Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), ne 25} 2 831086.
3 Revenue less expenses, Subtractline 2 from lined 3 112011,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) .. 4 798700.
5§ Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of fagiiities ... ]
T INVESIMENT BXPENSES ||| ettt et es et et e st et e s et s et et r et es st aes e e s as s s erans 7
8  Prior period adjUSIMENtS ||| e e 8
@ Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule Q) ... . .. 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through @ (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMIMIN (B)) oottt ittt et ettt ettt st e et ettt ee e Em e eet e AeE e E 1ot se ettt et st mssessssns 10 911711,

-Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Xl ...t

1

2a

3a

Accounting methed used to prepare the Form 990: [ Jcash [X] Accnal [ other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain In Schadule O,
Waere the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were complled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or hoth:

] Separate basis [ consolidated basis [:] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

IE Separate basis I:] GConsolidated basis I:] Both consclidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or corpilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection progess during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . i

Yes | No

2c VX

3a X

3b

732012 11-28-17
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ig:?:ouol;x_m Public Charity Status and Public Support OMZBH;S'O;T

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}(3) organizaticn or a section
4947(aX 1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to P_ublic

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information, ' Inspection

Name of the organization ‘ Employer identification number
ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346

|[Part| | Reason for Public Charity Status (ai organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{bY 1HAX).
A school described in section 170(b){ 1{A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E7))
D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b} 1HAXii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){ 1}ANiii), Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state;
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)}{1}{AXiv). (Complsete Part I1.}
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b} 1{ANV).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){ 1{A)}vi). (Complete Part |1.)
A community trust described in section 170{b) 1A}vi). (Complete Part 11
An agricultural research crganization described in section 170{b)}1){A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant coliege
or university or a non-land-grant coliege of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university;
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its suppoit from gross Investment
income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
.See section 50%a}2). (Complete Part Ill.)
11 [_1 an organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)4).
12 l:] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
mors publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)1) or section 509{aj2). See section 509(a){3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and compiete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type | A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b [ ] Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its sUpported organization(s), by having
contrel or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and G.
c D Type Nl functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization{s) (see instructions), You must complete Part {V, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type lll non-functionally integrated, A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirerment and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type |I, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization,
Enter the number of supported Organizations . .. .........ccc.o..ccoooovooeomroooeseoe o I ]

AWON

~ &

000 ED O

10

f
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
i i p T} 15 TE DFgarmzaton sted
() Name ofi st.tIPPOrted (i} EIN ((lcilgggr?l? eréf ;)ﬁﬁr;i:itﬁ;g no oveﬂﬂngz%lo%mse;i? (v An:toum O;f ntwon?ary (vi} :mounlt o: otr:ier
arganization
g above (see instructions)) Yes No support (see instructions} | support (see Instructions)
Total .
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 732021 10-08-17  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 950-E7) 2017 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346 pPage2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv} and 170{b){(1)(A){vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part (I(, If the organization
falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |Ii.)
Section A. Public Supponrt
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a}2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d} 2016 (e} 2017 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 765348. 752054.  801177.| 784627. 690963. 3794169.
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

765348. 1752054.] 801177., 784627.] 690963. 3794169.

column () . -
6 Public support, Subtrast lire 5 fom line d, | - : . 3794169,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2013 {b) 2014 {e) 2015 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 {f} Total
7 Amountsfromlined 765348.| 752054.] 801177. 784627. 690963. 37941659.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources __ 775, 1655. 534. 1002. 1089. 5055.

9 Net Income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly cartied on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPartvi) _

11 Total support. Add fines 7 through 10 |~ N - ' ) 3799224.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . 12 ]

13 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stOp here ... ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2017 {line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f) ... 14 99.87 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I, line14 .~ 15 99.86 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017, If the organization did not check the box an line 13, and line 14 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .. . > xi
b 33 1/3% support test - 20186. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18a, and fine 15 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ...~ » [:]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. . ... . » D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018, If the organization did not check a box on Jine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

mote, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VIl how the

organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization »[ ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

732022 10-08-17
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-£7) 2017 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346 Pages
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Gomplete only If you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IL. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d} 2016 {e) 2017 (f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received, {Do not
Include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are net an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
lzation’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included oh lines 2 and 8 received
from other than disqualified persons that

excead the greater of $5,000 o 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7h

8 Public support. [Sbtactbne 7¢ froi line 6. i
Section B. Total Support

Galendar year (or fiscal year baginning in) p» {a) 2013 (b} 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 {e) 2017 {f) Totai
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secutities loans, rents, royatties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxabte income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in fine 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly caitedon

12 Otherincome. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1) ...

13 Total support. (add tines 9, 1oc, 11, and 12,)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3} organization,

check this DOX AN STOP NBIE . ..o e bttt e et er ettt oLt sttt en s e e p ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... 15 %
16 _Public suppor percentage from 2016 Schedule A Part Il line 15 . ..o 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10¢, column () divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18 Investment Income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Wl, line 17 ... 18 %

192 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > [:]
b 33 1/3% support tests - 20186, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 Is not more than 33 1/3%), check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... .. » [:]
732023 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2017

15
18380623 801993 ANGEL-937 2017.03050 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND ANGEL-91




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC.

04-3314346 Pages

Part IV | Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B, if you checked 12b of Part i, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s goveming
documents? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported otganizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain,

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(aj(1) or (2)? If *Yes," explain in Part VI fiow the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c){4), {5}, or (6)7 If "Yes, " answer
b) and (c) below. .

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization quaiffied under section 501(c)(4), {5), or (8) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization™)? if
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and diseretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
suppotted organization? /f *Yes,* describe in Part VI how the organization had such controf and discretion
despite being controlled or supetvised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1)} or (2)? If “Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that alf support to the foreign supported organization was used exciusively for section 1 70(c)2)B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax yvear? If "Yes,"
answer {b) and {c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed:; {ij) the reasons for each such action;
(iii} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and {iv) how the action
was accomplished {such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only, Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants ot the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
suppeort or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined in section 4458(c)(3)C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? if "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2),

8 Did the organlzation make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in sectlon 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ),

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one of more
disqualified persons as defined In section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 508(a)(1) or (2))7? /f *Yes, " provide detail in Part V).

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide dstail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any persongal benefit
from, asssts in which the supporting organization also had an interest? if "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizatlons, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? if "Yes, " answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? {Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the arganization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

4a

g &

_9a

10a

10b

782024 10-08-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2017 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346 Pages
| Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or Indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and (c)
below, the govemning body of a supported organization? 11a
b Afamily member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in {a) or (b) above?lf "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part vi. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
reguiarly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? /f "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively aperated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the arganization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were alfocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controfied the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year aiso a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No, " describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of nctification, and {lii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f *No, * explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policles and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations plaved in this regard. 3

Section E. Type I Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions).
a |:| The organization satisfled the Activities Test. Compiete line 2 below.
b D The organization s the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity, Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test, Answer (a} and (b} below. Yes | No

a Did substantlally all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of :
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? if "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have enhgaged in these
activities but for the organization's invofvement. 2b

3 FParent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and {b) below, '

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide detalls in Part VI, 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degres of directton over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b '
732025 10-08-17 Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC, 04-3314346 Pages_
[Part V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [ _] check here if the organizatlon satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov, 20, 1970 (explain in Part V.) See instructions. All
other Type l1l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E,

8) Current '
Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year ® (optional) o

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year disttibutions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depraciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid ar Incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 _Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4} 8

LS BT | P

O o B W N

=]

-4

. Bj Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount ‘ (A) Prior Year ® (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instryctions for short tax year or asssts held for part of year);
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other [
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition Indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

o (oo T

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,
s8¢ instructions}) 4
§ Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount ' ' Current Year
1 __ Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Colurnn A} 3
4  Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 | . -
7 !:| Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

ingtructions}.

Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-£2) 2017 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC.

04-3314346 Page7

|PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations {continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizatlons, in excess of income from activity
3 _ Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 __Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6__ Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions,
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide detalils in Part VI). Ses instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 8 amouint
()] (i) {iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

—

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

N

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part V). See Instructions.

w

Excess distributions carryovet, if any, to 2017

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

Totat of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Appiied to 2017 distributable amount

= l=ur ™o a0 o

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

—_

4 Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2017 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4,

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2, For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI, See instructions,

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. Ses instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018, Add lines 3j
and 4c¢.

'8 Breakdown of line 7

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

@t o [0 [T |o

Excess from 2017

732027 10-08-17
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-€2) 2017 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346 Pages
Part Vi Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part i, line 10; Part |1, line 17a or 17b; Part I, line 12;
Part [V, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.}

732028 10-08-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors VS No. 1545.0047
gﬁ";s’;“o_ggg)' 990-EZ, > Attach to Form 980, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Department of the Treastry P Go to www.irs.gov/Form@90 for the latest information, 20 1 7
Internal Revenuse Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346

Organization type (check one):
Filers of; Section:
Form 990 or 980-EZ2 E 501(c){ 3 ) (enter number) organization

! 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

i:] 527 political organization
Fotm 990-PF (] 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

L] 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[T 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) arganization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

T

General Rule

EI For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money of
property} from any one contributar. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[:] For an organization described in section 501 (c)3) filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1} and 170{b){1}(A)(vi}, that checked Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2), Part It, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or {2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 920, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 890-EZ, line 1. Gomplete Parts | and I

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or aducational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, (I, and [11.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000, If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexciusively
religious, chatitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ... > 3

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 980; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form $90-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF},

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 920-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

723451 11-01-17




Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346
Partl  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a) (b) {c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

1l | STEVEN & SALLY LAMB

25 ROLLING HILLS DRIVE

50600.

EAST BRIDGEWATER, MA 02333

Person E
Payroll l:]
Noncash | |

{Compiete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

{a) (b) (c) {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | HASBRO CHILDREN'S FUND INC Person [ X]
Payroll [ ]
P O BOX 1228 50000, Noncash [ |

PAWTUCKET, RI 02862

{Compilete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
JAMES & BEATRICE SALAH CHARITABLE
3 | TRUST Person x|
BROWN BROTHERS HARRIMAN TRUST CO,227 Payroll (]
WEST TRADE ST, STE 200 100000. | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part il for
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c) (d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | JACOBS FAMILY CHARITABLE TRUST Person Fd
Payroll \:]
P O BOX 507 27000. Noncash [ ]

AMESBURY, MA 01913

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

{a) (b)

(c)

{d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of ¢ontribution
5 | SEACOAST FUNDRAISING LLC Person  [X]
Payroll E]
POKER ROOM, ONE LAFAYETTE ROAD 23104. Noncash E:I
(Complete Part |l for
HAMPTON FALLS, NH 03844 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (©) (d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | GLASSYBABY LLC Person  [X]
Payroll D
624 SOUTH LANDER ST, STE 36 38433. | Noncash [ ]

SEATTLE, WA 98134

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contrlbutions.)

723452 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346
Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed,
{a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 | HELEN G HAUBEN FOUNDATION person [ X]
' Payroll ]

5 APPLE RIDGE LANE

20000, Noncash |:|

LITTLETON, MA 01460

(Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.)

(a} {b)

(c)

{d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | ELINOR AVERALL REVOCABLE TRUST Person [ X]
Payroll |:|

C/O ANGEL FLIGHT 492 SUTTON STREET

120963, Noncash [ |

LAWRENCE, MA 01845

(Completa Part It for
noncash contributions.)

{a) (b}

{c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total confributions Type of contribution
9 | NIAMCO Person [ X]
Payroll |:|

NEWARK AIRPORT

25000. Noncash [ |

NEWARK, NJ (07114

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@) (b}

{c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 | FRANCES LUBOVSKY ESTATE Person X[
Payroll E:]

C/0O ANGEL FLIGHT 492 SUTTON STREET

18000, Noncash [ |

LAWRENCE, MA 01845

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@) (b)

{c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person i:'
Payroll [ |
Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person E:]
Payroll E:]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11.01-47
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OME No. 1645-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 7
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o Pubii
Depariment of the Treasury I Attach to Form 990, pen to Public
Internal Revenue Service PGo to www.irs.gov/Form@90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346

-Part| | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complets if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

b WN -

o

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year
Aggregate value of contributions to {during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .. . . _
Did the organization inform alt donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donar advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impsrmissible private benefit? ... o [ Jves [ INo

[ Ives " INo

I Part |.|_] Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 7.

1

a o oW

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat I:l Preservation of a certified historic structure
[ preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the iast

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total nUMber Of CONSEIVaLION BASEIMEIYS 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historig structure includedinfa) ... ... 2¢

Number of conservation easements included In (¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Begister e 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easemnent is located p»
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periedic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:] Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)G}

ANd SECHON TTOMKANBIINT ... eeees oo seese s st e et et e Clves [ INo
In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
inciude, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

gonservation easements.

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

2

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1

If the organization glected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of ar,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibitlon, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items,

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{iy Revenue included on Form 980, Part VI, line 1
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X e e e

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958} relating to these jtems;

b_Assets included In Form 990, Part X i it eiie b it ei iy ettt iiatiit issresarie

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990) 2017
732051 10-08-17
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346 Page2
|Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(ontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a |} Public exhibition d []Loanor exchange programs
b :’ Scholasly research e D Other
[3 I:l Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a desctiption of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part X|II,
5. During the yeat, did the organization solicit or recelve donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... i D Yes D No
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Farm 990, Part [V, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,

1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or cther intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
OV FOMM 880, PAMEXT ettt ettt e et oo oo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

[:I Yes [:l No

Amount
€ Beginning balance | e e et 1e
d Additions during the year ... . 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
fOENAINGDAIANCE | | s et 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Farm 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes |:] No

b_If "Yes " expiain the atrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XU . ...
| Part V ' | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year {b} Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four ysars back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ...
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ...
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ...,
Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p» %

b Permanent endowment p» %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment §» %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

@ oo U

—

by. Yes | No
(i) unretated organiZations ||| ..o e 3afi)
(i) related OMGANIZAtIONS ||| .. .. ..o 3afji)
b If *Yes" on line 3afi), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIIf the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a, See Form 990, Pant X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (¢) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis {investment) basls (other) depreciation
1a Land '
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 350387. 308970. 41417.
e Other
Total, Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 980, Part X, column (B} line 10c.} ... . e 41417,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

732052 10-09-17
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346 Page3
Part VIl| investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(=) Description of security or category gnoiuding name of security) {b) Book value {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests
{3) Other
A
B
(©)
D)
(E}
(A
(G
{H)
Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col, {B) line 12.)
Part VHI| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Gost or end-of-year market value

{1)
(2)
(3)
)]
)]
{6}
{7}
(8)
(9) ]
Total. {Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.}
Part IX | Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value

(1
{2)
(3)
(4)
{5)
{6)
{7)
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, ol (BY NG T5.) . i ittt e et eis et et cssisnscas | 2
Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f, See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

]

(3)

4

&)

(6}

(7}

(8)

L]
Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 930, Part X, col. (B} line 25.) .............. |
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions, In Part XIlf, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that repors the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XJif I:|

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

732053 10-08-17
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND TNC.

04-3314346 Paged

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete {f the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a,

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 3204781,
2 Amounts inchuded on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VI, line 12;
a Netunrealized gains (Josses) oninvestments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 2261684,
¢ Recaveries of prior year gramts 2¢
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL} ... 2d
e AAINGS 2a tOUGN BT 2¢ 2261684.
B Sublractline 2e frOIM e 1 3 943097,
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1;
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b ... 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIIi.} 4b
C ADONNES 48.ANG 4D ...\ 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, fine 12.) ... 5 943097,
Part XNl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Flnanmal Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financlal statements 1 3092770.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: '
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 2261684.
b Prior year adjustments 2h
¢ Ctherlosses . .. 2c
d Cther (Describe in Part XI11.} 2d
@ A NS 28 EhIOUGN 20 ..o e s ee e s e et eee et ees et e 2e 2261684.
3 SubtraCt line 2e fIOMUNE T | e oot ee et es e eee e e eee e et s ettt 3 . 831086.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1;
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . .. . ... ... | 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) .
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 980, Part |, line 18.) 5 831086,

| Part Xi| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part ||, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

732064 10-09-17
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | oMa e sssso0er

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 7
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. . Opento P_Ub"c
Internal Revenus Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form@90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ANGEL, FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND TNC, 04-3314346
|Part| | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a, Gomplete Part IIl to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
l:| First-ciass or charter travel I—:l Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[__I Travel for companions L] Payments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:] Discretionary spending account l:] Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," compiste Part INto explain . ib
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line1a? ... 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director, Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQO/Executive Director, but explain in Part JIl,
Compensation committee [:] Written employment contract
I:| independent compensation consultant ' I:j Compensation survey or study
l:| Form 980 of ather organizations |:] Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related crganization;
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? ... 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nongualified retirement plan? 4b X
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X

If “Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part il

Only section 501(c)X3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)}{29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For parsons listed on Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of: .
a The organization? ‘ . 5a X

b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or Sb, describe in Part i1 '
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Sectian A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? . . 6a X
b Any related organization? 8b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part [l
7  For persons listed on Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part (Il . . 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe inPartt 8 X
9 |f"Yes"online 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in :
Regulations section B3 A858-B(CYT . i e et es s, 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

732111 10-17-17

30
18380623 801593 ANGEL-937 2017.03050 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND ANGEL-91




2102 (066 wuod) r 9Inpayog

T¢

Lb-£1-0L ZLLZEL

I
m

[{T)]
)]

{0

{1}
n

(D)
U]

(T}

)
0

()
o

[{D)]
U]

()]
(0]

{m)
]

{u}

(1]

‘0

"0

‘0

‘0

"0

‘0

‘0

“0009sT

0

"0

‘0

"0009ST

IDTUTd FATLODIXH/INIAISTEd
NITEARYD HONTIMYT (1)

066 wioH Joud uo
peuaep se payodal
(g) uwnjoo ul
uogesuedwo? (d)

@-0a)
SUWNOY 3o B0 (3)

seusq
elgexeiuoN {Q)

uonesuedwios
peualep Jeulo
PUE juswainey (D)

uonesusadwos
a|gqeuodel
Jayqo (M)

uonesuadiuoy
aAlJuUaUI
@ snuog (11}

uonesuadwos
aseg ()

uolresuadwod DSIW-660 L 10/PUB Z-M J0 umopeag (d)

afu1 pue aweN (v}

"Tenpialpul 3y} Jo) sunowe (3) pue () uwnioo ajqes)dde "B au)| v UO0AS *||A HEd ‘066 LG JO JUNCLE [B)0) 84) [Bnba JSNUI [BNPIAIDUI Pa3S) 4aes 104 (n)-{1}{g)} suwnjoo o wns ay ajoN

A Hed ‘066 WL U pals) ),usJie JeUlL SJENRIAIpUL AUE 151 10U 0Q
"(1) M1 UO "suoRoMIISU SU3 Ul PEqUOSeP ‘SUCEZIURBLO Pale[al woly pue (i) Mol Lo uogeZIURRIo 8yl oy uohesuadwos podas T einpeyos uo peucdal 8q 1SN uolesusdWod FSOUM [ENPIAIDUI 4OBS 104

“papesu s] egeds [euolippe § se1doo ajeoidnp esn seshojdw] pejesusdwol ysaybi pue ‘sesAo|dw] A9y ‘saaysni] ‘siojoadiq ‘SISONI0 | Il Med

¢ abed

9PePILE-70

“ONI ONVTIONYG MEN 40 IHSITA TIDNY

210z (068 Wio]] 1 s|npeyos



N m 21-L1-0t €LLTEL

2102 (066 wJod) I s[Npeyas

“uchewtojul [eLoippe Aue do) ued syl @)e|dWwos OS]y ') Hed 10} puB ‘g PUB ‘2 ‘99 'BG ‘qS ‘S ‘OF ‘aF ‘B ‘£ ‘qL "BL SaU| ‘| Hed 1o} painbal suoirduosap 10 ‘uUoeue|dxe ‘UCIIBULIOJI BU) BPIACIH
uoneuwoju) Eyuewe|ddng _ I ed
€ abed 9VEPTEE-¥O " "DNI ANVIDNH MEN 40 IHOITA TdIONY 10z (066 Wiog) - SMpeLos




SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) | p GComplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 20 1 7
28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection _
Name of the crganization Employer identification number
ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346

Partl| Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 890-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

b) Reiationship between disqualified d) Corrected?
(a) Name of disqualified person () paerson rfnd organizati(?n {c) Description of transaction ( Y) ;
es o

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 > $

Partll| Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22,

{a) Name of (b) Relationship | (c) Purpese |(d) Leantoor|  fe) Original () Balance due {g)In (B}ﬁgg;g\zﬁd {i) Written
interested person with organization of loan mgm?;;:gnv principal amount default? | Jm iheas |agreement?
To IFrom Yes | No { Yes | No | Yes | No

........................................................................................................................ > 3
Part lll | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27,
{a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship hetwsen (¢) Amount of {d) Type of {e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the organization
LHA For Paperwork Beduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L {Form 990 or 930-E2) 2017

732131 10-18-17
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2 2017 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC.

04-3314346 Ppage2
Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c, ]
{a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship hetwesn jnterested {c) Amourjt of (d) Description of é?éfrﬂggggn?;
person and the organization transaction transactlon revenues?
Yes No
LAWRENCE CAMERLIN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 6000 .HANGER RENT X

Part V| Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see Instructions),

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: LAWRENCE CAMERLIN

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: HANGER RENTAL

Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017
732132 10-18-17
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMZB’ﬁ‘iis“"i?

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-E2. ) Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

FORM 990 WAS REVIEWED BY EXECUTIVE DIRECTCR AND TREASURER,

FORM 9390 PART VI SECTION B LINE 12(C):

EXPLANATION: THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MEETS REGULARLY AND FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS ARE REVIEWED IN DETAIL. ALL TRANSACTIONS ARE REVIEWED AND ANY

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS ARE IDENTIFIED,

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

COMPENSATION DETERMINED BY SUB COMMITTEE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS CONSISTING

OF CHAIRMAN AND TREASURER. COMPENSATION DETERMINED BY A REVIEW OF PAST

YEARS OVERALL PERFORMANCE. THE GUIDELINES FOR COMPENSATION ARE TAKEN FROM

COMPARITIVES AS PUBLISHED BY CHARITY NAVIGATOR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATIONS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION AT THE OFFICE OF THE

ORGANIZATION AT THE ADDRESS INDICATED ON THIS RETURN.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
742211 09-07-17
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ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.
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DANIEL F. FRIEL, CPA, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
404 WYMAN STREET — SUITE 380
WALTHAM, MA 02451-1212

{7681) 880-3150 + FAX (781) 890-0268

emall: dan@frielcpapc.com

To the Board of Directors
Angel Flight of New England, Ine,
North Andover, MA 01845

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Angel Flight of New England, Inc. (a non-profit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, impiementation,

and maintenance, of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that
[ plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion.
An audit also inctudes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements,

[ believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.
Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Angel Flight of New England, Inc, as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

Lﬂm/ /;Z/iéf (L. P

Waltham, Massachusetts
June 22, 2018




ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

ASSETS
2017

Current assets:
Cash $888,715
Common tocks -
Accounts receivabie -
Total current assets 888,715

Property and equipment;

Airplane 234,297
Computer equipment 115,047
Furniture and fixtures 1.043
Total 350,387
Accumulated depreciation (308,970)
Net property and equipment 41,417
TOTAL ASSETS $930,132

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Current Liability:

Accounts payable $ 18,421
Fund balance:
Unrestricted 808,303
Restricted 103,408
Total fund balances 911.711
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $930,132

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's repot,

-2

-

201

$723,799
15,847

10,000

_149,646

234,297
115,047

1,043

350,387
(283.798)

06,589




ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Public support and revenue:
Donated services
Contributions
Special events, net of costs
Grants
Investment income

Net assets released from restrictions;

satisfaction of program resiriciions
Total
Expenses:
Alir transport services
Flight coordination
Pilot resource management
Community Outreach
General and administrative
Fundraising costs
Total
Excess revenues (expenses)

Fund balances, béginning of year

Fund balances, end of year

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report,

\

Totals
Restricted Unrestricted 2017 2016
$ - $2,261,684 $2,261,684 $2,388,049
- 383,982 383,082 339,488
- 306,981 306,981 300,139
147,045 104,000 251,045 145,000
- 1,089 1,089 1,002
{43.637) 43.637 - _ -
103.408 3,101,373 3.204.,781 3,173.678
- 2,181,101 2,181,101 2,322,202
- 260,028 260,028 293,099
- 109,004 109,004 105,647
- 354,012 354,012 338.267
- 91,158 91,158 95,862
- 97.467 97.467 102.657
- 3.092.770 3.092.770 3.257.734
103,408 8,603 112,011 (84,056)
- 799,700 799,700 _ 883.756
$103,408 $ 808303 8 9LL7IL $ 799,700

"
-3 =




‘yodar s oypne juapuedepur pue sajou Surdueduosse 99

I.TI

0L6T60cs 19V Z16 & 8116 § IO PSES 006013 8200928 TOT 131 ¢S
LT - 6L C - = T T
R0£°CH 91LT 00°9 906 1 1107 SL9'6I -
6.9 - P91 L¥9 - 061 -
8FET $9L0 $T9°C 18501 Fe¥ £68°1 -
095 - 0952 - - - -
£OF°C1 - 8I1°¢ LT5°T - 8186 -
L8L6T - - 18¥° Lt 90£°'C - -
82969 - 8L9°C9 - - - -
0r8°zl 192°¢ S68°C L¥09 - LEY -
0S8°8 9LL - 1L8°C 07T - -
7659z - I16°¢ 67€°0 - 76191 -
LES'SH - - - - LES'EH -
TL1'ST - - 06451 - 78¢% -
010°18 - - 01018 - - -
8F6°0C - - T66°LY 907 0SL* -
6¥7°C - - 6¥2°T - - -
CPLOT - - oF 01 - - -
geec £ee’s - - - - -
S15°9¢ 911% - SHSL £05°L 15€°¢T -
8T L6E 005°ZL - Y646 16776 £¥eiogy -
101°7181°78 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ T01°181°Z8
[e10] SJS05 ATIRIISIUIUIP Y yaranng W UDBRURTA] UOIRUWpPIOO]y S2JIAIAG
SuLsIBIpUN,] pue AJUNUNIO, ) 321IN0S9Y Ny 1odsuery,
[elauan 114 ny

L10T TEMTTWEDAA AIANT IVAA H.L HO

SESNAIXH TVNOLLINA 40 INGWAILV.LS

DNI “‘ANVTIONT MAN 40 THOIE TADNY

STVLOL

saUIInf
[PARI]
auoydaya]
sunuud pue saddng
sieday
Sy
YoRANNG PUE UOTIRINDPS J[qng
$33] JEUOISSIJOI]
AISAl[2p pue 25msog
SjeaAl
20URINSk]|
JULUIASIUIIAT [3T1,]
uoneraidacg
IR NSUOT)
sastRdxa pue saorases rndwon)

[°ng

saredoy
:sesuadxo auejdiry
BUISILIOADY
§33] pue saxel [jo1deg
sale[eg
SATAIRG PAIRUO(T




IWI

"Modai s Joppne japuadapay pue sejou Swduedwosse 2oy

PEOITTES IS9 70T 3§ 29856 3 I0CREE § IF0C0T § 660 6c § 0l cet s STIVIOL
w@yre 0D 8F ¢ 0 0 0 0 SSHITIN
THSEE vz 0€1'9 8059 0 £98°s 0 [eAgL],
186°L cee 799°C ¥89 0 T0€y 0 suoydara
611°1¢€ 09781 $79°5 7£8°9 £0t 0 0 Funuud pue serddng
91z°C 0 912C 0 0 0 0 snedoy
CoOF Sl 0 811°¢ L78°T 0 318 0 1y
¥79°97 0 0 YE9°9T 0 0 0 [IBIINO pUe UOTBINP A[qn
L9€°80 0 19€°89 0 0 0 0 $93] [BUOISSYOL]
00LT1 108°T ¥TL €608 i ] 0 K1aal[op pue a8eIs0]
686°¢ 190°C 0 o919°1 TI¢ 0 0 sTea]
61$°6T 0 6£5°¢ LOS’S 1162 795 0 QouURMSH]
SI0°LS 0 0 0 0 SLOLS 0 JUSUIISINGUITAL 20
608°9T 0 0 75691 0 LG8 0 uoneioardagy
897871 0 0 897871 0 0 0 WENsu0sy
gzI'ce 0 0 0T8°0¢ 0 00<°T 0 sasuadxe pur sootates 1andiory
68T 0 ] 6£8°C 0 0 0 [am]
$H8°pE 0 0 S68'vE 0 0 0 smedey
:sasuadxo awediny
9rL"C 9vL°s 0 0 0 0 0 SuIsiApY
S18'6¢ oL 0 THSY FLE L SEOLT 0 539] puE $aXu] [|014Rd
£TE'o8e 156°69 0 079°8¢ $00°F6 LYL 9T saLiE[es
W0TTETS 0 $ 0 § 0 $ 0 $ 0 $  T0TTEETS S9IIALIS Palelo(]
%10 51500 ARSI Y yoeaony TUSTISSBURTA] UOHEBUIPIOOD)  ~ S371IALES
FUISIRIpLN,] pur Aunurwe]y 20mosay WS wodsuer]
[elatar) 01 Iy

910T "1€ dTINIDIA AFANT AVIA FTHI JOI
SHSNIIXH TYNOLLONNA A0 INFWAILV.LS

"ONI ‘ANVTONT MEN 40 ITHOI'1 T3DNV




ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND, INC,
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 AND 2016

2017 2016
Operating activities:
Excess revenues (expenses) $112,011 £(84,056)
Add: Non-cash items
Depreciation 25,172 26,809
Cash provided by (applied to) operations 137,183 (57,247)
Increase (decrease) in other assets and liabilities:
Receivables 10,000 40,000
Common stock 15,847 (15,847
Accounts payable 1.886 _ _6.606
Net cash provided by (applied to) operating activities 164,916 (26,488)
Net increase (decrease) in cash 164,916 (26,488)
Cash - beginning of year : 723,799 750,287
CASH - END OF YEAR $888.715 $723,799

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.
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ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2017

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND PURPOSE:

Angel Flight of New England, Inc, (the Organization) was established as a non-profit organization in
March, 1996. The organization coordinates the provision of non-etnergency air transportation to
individuals needing medical care. An extensive network of approximately 900 volunteer pifots, and a
support staff of (6), provide this service with their own aircraft to and from destinations primarily
throughout the New England area.

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Basis of Accounting -- 'The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting,

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

Net Assets — The Organization reports its net assets in the statements of financial position and activities
in three classes as follows:

Unrestricted — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. The Board of Directors
has discretionary control over these net assets to support the operations of the Organization,

Restricted — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met, either by
actions of the Organization or the passage of time.

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment are stated at cost or fair market value if received as
a donation. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged against operations. The
Organization has received significant amounts of computer equipment donated by manufacturers for
use in coordinating the provision of air transportation. These items have been recognized as revenue in
the period received at conservative vatuations based upon market value.

Depreciation is computed using the 200% declining balance method over the estimated useful lives of
5-10 years.

Income Tuxes - The Organization has been determined to be an organization exempt fromn federal and
state income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

See Accountants' Report
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ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2017

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (CONTINUED)

Grapt Revenue — The Organization recognizes grant revenue and expenses as these amounts are
recetved and incurred,

Contributions —The Organization receives cash contributions from various sources, Donations are
recognized as support when received. Unless specifically restricted by the donor, all contributions are
considered to be available for unrestricted use,

Vacation Pay — The Organization does not accerue vacation pay as earned. The amount is not
considered material,

Eunctiongl Allocation of Expenses — The costs of providing the program and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statements of activities and functional expenses, Accordingly,
cettain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited,

NOTE C - DONATED SERVICE:
The Organization recognizes the value of donated services in the accompanying statement of activities,

The Board of Directors and management have calculated the following market values of services
provided to the organization for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016,

2017 2016
Air transport services $2,181,101 $2,322,202
Legal and organization costs 39,500 38,677
Public education and patient outreach 41,083 22,880
Printing costs - 4.290
Total $2,261,684 52,388,049

NOTE D - CASH EXCEEDING EDIC LIMIT:
The Organization maintains cash balances that exceed FDIC insurance limits. Management feels that
the risk of loss is minimal since the financial institution where the funds are kept has a long history of
sound financial performance.

NOTE E - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The Organization paid the Executive Director $12,000 in 2017 and 201 6, respectively for the rental of
an airport hangar and trave! costs,

See Accountants' Report
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ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2017

NOTE F - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

Transactions subsequent to the year ended December 31, 2017 have been evaluated through June 22,
2018 the date the financial statements were available to be issued. No events were noted that could
have a material impact on the financial statements,

NOTE G - OPEN TAX YEARS:

Forms 990 filed for the years ended December 31, 2014 — 2016 remain open to audit by the Internal
Revenue Service. No audit proceedings have been initiated.

NOTE H -FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS:

Financial Accounting Standards Board {FASB} Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820, Fair
Value -Measurements and Disclosures, provide the framework for measuring fair value. That
framework provides a fair value hierarchy that priotitizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements), The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FASB
ASC 820 are described as follows;

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets that the plan has the ability to access,

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology include:
* Quoted prices for similar assets o liabilities in active markets;
* Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets ;
* Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

* Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation of other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be
observable for substantially the full term of the asset or fiability.

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used
need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobseryable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There
have been no changes in the methadologies used at December 3 [,2017 and 2016.

See Accountants’ Report
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ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2017

NOTE H - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS: (Continued)

Common Stocks, Corporate Bonds and U.S. Government Securities

Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the individual securities are traded.

Mutual Funds

Valued at the net asset value (NAV) of shares held by the plan at vear end,

The table below segregates all financial assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis (at least annually) into the most appropriate level within the
fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used to determine the fair value at the measurement date:

Quoted Prices Significant Significant
in active markets other observabie un-observable
for identical assets inputs inputs
December 31, 2017 {(Leve] 1} (Level 2) {(Level 3)
Common Stocks 3 0 § ] 5 0 $ 0
December 31, 2016
Common Stocks & 15,847 $ 15,847 g 0 ¥ 0

NOTE I- RESTRICTED ASSETS:

During 201, the organization received a total of $147,045 from donors to provide fuel reimbursement
to the volunteer pilots, Reimbursements to the pilots were $43,637 in 2017, resulting in a balance of

$103,408 for succeeding vear fuel costs,

See Accountants' Report
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
MASSACHUSETTS FORM PC

FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Prepared for-

ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC.
492 SUTTON ST., LAWRENCE ATRPORT
NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845

Prepared by
DANIEL F,.FRIEL CPA,PC
404 WYMAN STREET, SUITE 380
WALTHAM, MA 02451-1212
Amount due E -
or refund BALANCE DUE OF $250.00 IR (/)(q' g2
Make check NOT APPLICABLE
payable to
Mail tax retum | non_proprT ORG/PUBLIC CHARITIES DIV
and check (f | opETICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
applicable) to | NE™ ASHBURTON PLACE

BOSTON, MA 02108

Return must be

mailed on
or before PLEASE MAIL AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.
Special - THE REPORT SHOULD BE SIGNED AND DATED BY THE AUTHORIZED

Instructions

INDIVIDUAL(S).

PAYMENT FOR THE BALANCE DUE MUST BE MADE ELECTRONICALLY VIA
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS WEBSITE AT:

WWW.MASS .GOV/AGO/EPAY

ALL THE NECESSARY ATTACHMENTS SHOULD BE INCLUDED WITH FORM PC
BEFORE FILING. :

700841
04-01-17




AME pen G0 ATl pé Office Use Only: Fiscal Year

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS/PUBLIC CHARITIES DIVISION

ONE ASHBURTON PLACE (617) 7272200, ext, 2101
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02108 www.mass.gov/ago/charities
Form PC
Check all items attached
Report for the Fiscal Period: 01/01/17 toe 12/31/17 {if applicabls)
' Filing Fee or Printout of
Attorney General's Account#: 035038 {] Electronic Payment
Confirmation
FederaliD#: 04-3314346 . [X1 copy of IRS Return
(3¢} Audited Financial
Electronic Payment Confirmation #: Statements/Review
[ ] Amended Artictes/
When did the organization first engage in By-Laws
charitable work in Massachusetts? 08/01/1996 [x1 schedute A1
[ X] schedule A2
Has the organization applied for or been granted ___] schedule RO
IRS tax exempt status? Yes [__]No L Schedule VCO
D Probate Account
If yes, date of application OR date of determination letter: 08/01/1996
IRS Exemption under 501{c): 3

If exempt under 501(g), are contributions to the organization
tax deductible as charitable contributions? i:' Yes @ No

Organization Data

Neme: ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC.

Malling Address: 492 SUTTON ST., LAWRENCE AIRPORT

city: NORTH ANDOVER State: MA ZP; 01845
Phone Number: (978) 794-6868 FaxNumber: {978) 794-8779
Email: Website: WWW.ANGELFLIGHTNE.OQORG

In the table below, please enter the appropriate codes from the corresponding tables found in the instructions.
Enter up to 2 codes from Table 3 fot your organization's maln purpose(s)

Category Code Category Code
County (Table 1) g Organization Purpose Code 1 21
Type of Organization {Table 2} 5 Organization Purpose Code 2

Please check box if final return prior to dissolution: E'

Office Use Only: Payment Received

Form PC Rev. 11/2016 * Pageiof15
778001
a4-01-17

2
18380623 801993 ANGEL-937 2017.03050 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND ANGEL-91




. 6/27126818 Paybill - Make A One-Time Payment - Payment Confirmation

(@ Massachusetts Office of the Attorney General

-

Make A One-Time Payment

@ Your payment has been approved. Your confirmation number is

178007.
Account Summary
AG Number 035038
Tax Year 2017
Charity Name Angel Flight of New England Inc.

Payment Summary
You may wish to print this page for your records. A copy of this has been sent to the e-
mail address shown below.

Bank Account Number *x*4023

Bank Name READING CO-OP BANK
Payment Amount $250.00
Payment Total $250.00

Payment Delivery Date  6/27/2018

E-Mail Address justin@frielcpapc.com

-'"r.hank you fbrr using the Massachusetts Office of the Attorney Gen;aral Bill. Pay Site! -

Return to the Massachusetts Office of the Attorney General Bill Pay Site

https:/www.paybill.com/V2/Warkflow/PaymentWorkflow/PaymentAutharizationResults

1M




ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC.

043314346

All questions must be completed in their entirety whether or not similar questions are answered in an attached federal form. See instructions

and definition section for guidance.

1. On what date was the organlzation created? 08/01/1996

2. Where was the organization created? BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

3. What is the form of organization? (check one)

Corporation E Testamentary Trust D
Unincorporated Association D Inter Vivos Trust D
Other (please describe}:
4, Was your organization related to any other organization{s) during the reporting year (see definition of "Related Organization"}? If yes, please
complete the Schedule RO on pages 13 and 14. Yes [ INo
5. Enter your summary of financial data:
Financial Data Amounts
A. | Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received 635027.
B.| Gross support and revenue 943087.
C.| Program services and similar amounts paid out 681961,
D. ! Fundraising expenses 97467.
E. | Management and general expenses 51658.
F. | Payments to affiliates 0.
G.| Total expenses 831086.
H,| Net assets or fund balances at the end of the year 911711.
6. List the total compensation you provided to your five highest paid employees:
Name/Title Hrs/ Salary and Benefit Plans Other
) Week Other Income Compensation
LAWRENCE CAMERLIN
1. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 60.00 156000. 0. 0.
CHERYL BIRCH
2. ACK. COCRDINATOR 40.00 65000. 0. 0.
MICHELE VARNEY
3. MISSION COORDINATOQOR 40.00 45502, 0. 0.
HEATHER DILUZIO
4, MISSION COQRDINATOR 40.00 42642, 0. 0.
AMY CAMERLIN
5. COMM. QUTREACH 40.00 34195, 0. 0.

7. Was any compensation provided to any of the individuals listed in question 6 above which was not quantified in your response to 67 If yes, please

provide explanation (attach separate sheet),

Form PC
778002
04-01-17

18380623 801993 ANGEL-937

Page 2 of 15

Yes

3

m No
Rev. 11/2016

2017.03050 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND ANGEL-91




ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC.

04-3314346

8. List the name, amount of compensation paid, and the nature of services rendered by each of the organization’s five highest paid
consultants providing professional services (e.q, attorneys, architects, accountants, management companies, investment
advisors, professional solicitors, professional fundralsing counsel).

Name/Title Amount of Compensation Type(s)' of Service
ORGANIZATION
1. BARBARA WARREN-SICA 49650,.,CONSULTANT
2. LINDA REITH 20178 .ACCOUNTING
3. 8COTT HAVEMEYER 11000.RIDE FOR ANGELS

4. DANTEL F. FRIEL

6000.

AUDIT/TAX PREPARE

5 AMY CAMERLIN

31360,

COMMUNITY QUTREAC

9. Bank(s} in which the organization's funds are deposited (incfude bank addresses and phone number):

Bank

Address :

: P’hone Number

READING COCOP

180 HAVEN ST

01867

REET, READING, MA

(781) 942-5000

10. What is the organization’s accounting method?

|:] Cash

|:] Cther (specify);

m Accrual

11. If organization’s malling address is a P.Q. Box, list the organization's fuil street address;

Address:
City: State: 2IP Code:
12. Contact Person Name: LAWRENCE CAMERLIN
Street Address: 129 EASTWAY
city: READING State: MA ZIP Code: 01867

Phone Number: (781) 944-5985

Form PC
778003
04-01-17

18380623 801993 ANGEL-937

Page 3 of 15

4

Rev. 11/2016
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ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-331434¢6

13. During the fiscal year reported here, did your organization solicit contributions or have funds
solicited on its behalf? L Jves [XINo
14. At any time during the fiscal year following the year reported here, will your crganization, or others
acting on its behalf, solicit contributions? I:l Yes I_Y_‘ No
If you answered yes to Question 13 or 14, you must complete Schedule A-1 and/or Schedule A-2 unjess you are exempt from
the solicitation certificate requirement.
15. If you are claiming an exemption from the solicitation certificate requirement, please indicate by checking the box to the right
to identify which exemption applies to your organization,
a religious organization l:]
an organization which: (a) does not raise more than $5,000 during a calendar year Or does not receive contributions from
more than ten persons during a calendar year, AND (b) carrles out all of its activities, including fundraising, through unpaid
volunteers. (The condftions at both (a) and (b) must be met for your organization to qualify for this exemption.) l:]
16. Attach a list of names, addresses (street and/or mailing), and telephone numbers of other offices/chapters/branches/affiliates,
17. Attach a list of names, titles, and addresses {street and/or mailing) of officers, directors, trustees, and the principal salaried executives
of organization,
STATEMENT 1
18. Attach a list of names, titles, and addresses (street and/or mailing) of any individual(s) autherized to sign checks, and any individual(s)
responsible for: custody of funds; distribution of funds; fundraising; and custody of financial records.
19. Has this organization or any of its officers, directors, employees or fundraisers solicited funds in any
other state? [ ]ves [X] No
If you attach list of states where solicitation was conducted, Including registered agency, dates of registration, registration numbers, any
other names under which the organization was/s registered, and the dates and type (mall, telephone, door to door, special events, etc.} of
the solicitation conducted.
Form PC Page 4 of 15 ‘ Rev. 11/2016
778004
04-01-17
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ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. ' 04-3314346

FORM PC OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND EXECUTIVES STATEMENT 1
NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE
LAWRENCE CAMERLIN PRESIDENT/EXECUTIVE DIRECT

492 SUTTON STREET
NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845

JAMES CEAR CHAIRMAN OF BOARD/DIRECTOR
4720 CENTER BLVD ‘
LONG ISLAND CITY, NY 11109

RUTH CAMERLIN DIRECTOR
129 EASTWAY
READING, MA 01867

RITA SINGER DIRECTOR, TREASURER & CLER
201 EAST 79TH ST, APT 1ll1G '
NEW YORK, NY 10075

NICHOLAS GREGORY DIRECTOR
127 TAYMIL ROAD
NEW ROCHELLE, NY 10804

6 STATEMENT(S) 1
18380623 801993 ANGEL-937 2017.03050 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND ANGEL-91




ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346
20. Has this organization or any of its officers, directors, or employees: )
If yes, please attach an explanation.

(@) Been enjoined or otherwise prohibited by a government agency/court from operating

of soliciting contributions? [_Tves [XINo
{b) Ever been refused registration or had its registration or tax exemption denied, suspended, )

modifled or revoked by a governmental agency? D Yes @ No
{c) Been the subject of a proceeding regarding any solicitation or registration? : I:] Yes m No

(d) Entered into a voluntary agreement of compliance or consent judgment with any government
agency or in a case before a court or administrative agency? D Yes E No

21, Have any restrictions been removed during the year from donor-restricted funds?
If yes, please attach an explanation. Ej Yes Bﬂ No

22. Have donor-restricted funds been loaned to unrestricted funds?
If yes, please attach an explanation. El Yes E No

23. This question involves “Termination of Employment or Changes of Control Compensatory Arrangements” with certain "Related
Parties' (see instructions and definition sections. Report only if payments made or promised to any individual are in excess
of four months salary or $100,000, whichever dollar amount is less.

(@) Did you make actual payments or otherwise transfer value under such an arrangement to any individual described
in Related Party definition, sections (a} or {b), which payments are not reported in Question 6 or 7 above? [:j Yes E)_L] No

{b) Do you have an agreernent with any individual described in Related Party definition, sections (a) or (b), containing
such an agreement? |:| Yes m No

If you answered yes for Question 23(a) or 23(b} above, please attach an expfanation identifying the individual(s) invoived, slating the
amount of any payments made or value transferred, and describing the terms of each agresment.

FormPC Page 5 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
778005
04-01-17
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ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346
24. This question applies to related party transactions, which include transactions with officers, directors, trustees, certain employees, relative,
and organizations they own or control. Please consult the instructions and definition sections for the definition of a "Related Party" and
"ndebtedness” before answering, Note that transactions involving related parties must be reported even when there is no accounting
recognition (e.g. in-kind gifts, waiver of interest not otherwise reported).

if the answer to any part of Question 24 is yes, attach a schedule stating the name and address of the related party, the nature of the
transaction, the value or the amounts involved in the transaction, and the procedure followed in authorizing the transaction.

During the year:

A. | Has your organization sold or transferred assets to or purchased assets from or exchanged assets with a

related party? : |:| Yes m No
B. |Has your organization leased assets to or leased assets from a related party? |:| Yes IE No
C. | Has your organization been indebted to a related party? [ Ives II] No
D. | Has your organization allowed a related party to be indebted to it? l:l Yes [X] No
E. | Has your organization méde or held an investment in a related party? D Yes DT_‘ No
F. | Has your organization furnished goods, services, or facilities to a related party? E] Yes E No

G. | Has your organization acquired goods, services, or facilities from a related party who received compensation

or other value in return? :’ Yes @ No
H. | Has your organization paid or became obligated to pay wages, salary, or other compensation to a related party? E:] Yes [2] No
|| Has your organization transferred income or assets to or for use by a related party? |:| Yes IKJ No

J. | Was your organization a party to any transaction in which any of its officers, directors, or trustees has a material
financial interest, or did any officer, director or trustee receive anything of value not reported as compensation? D Yes @ No

K. | Has your organization invested in any corporate stock of a company in which any officer, director, or trustee owns
more than 10% of the outstanding shares? D Yes {E No

L. {lIsany property of the organization held in the name of or commingled with the property of any other person

of organization? [ ]Yes No
M. | Did your organization make a grant award or contribution to any other organization in which any of this organization's
officers, directors or trustees has a relationship? D Yes E No
Form PG Page 6 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
778008
04-01-17
8
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ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346

Signature Required

Under penalty of perjury, | declare that the information furnished in this report, including all attachments, is true and
correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

Printed Name: LAWRENCE CAMERLIN

Tite: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Name of Preparer; DANIEL F.FRIEL CPA,PC

Address 404 WYMAN STREET, SUITE 380

City WALTHAM State MA ZiPCode 02451-1212

Phone Number {781) 890-3150

Form PC Page 7 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
778007 . )
04-01-17
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ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346

Schedule A-1

Solicitation Activities During Fiscal Year Covered By This Report

List any names which will be used by the organization in connection with the solicitation of funds, other than the official name which appears on

page 1.

Types of solicitation activities in which you expect to engage {check all that apply).

Mass Mailing z Via the Internet ;
Door-to-door L__1| Raffle, beano, bingo or gaming event L
Entertainment event [X]] sale of goods other than by telephone L]
Telemarketing without sale of goods or ads L_ | Individual Mailings ;
Telemarketing with sale of goods L__|| Corporate solicitations b.d]
Telemarketing with sale of ads [ 1| Grant Proposals L X |
[__] other {specify):
Identify the method or methods you expect to use for the fundraising {check alf that apply):
Professional solicitor* E Own employees z‘{
Professional fundraising counssl* { Volunteers LX |
Commercial co-venturer* C
* Provide applicable names and addresses:
Professional Solicitor Name:
Address
City State 2IP Code
Professional Fundraising Counsel Name:
Address
City State ZIP Code
Commerclal Co-Venturer Name:
Address
City State ZIP Code
Form PC - Schedule A-1 Page 8 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
778008
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ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-331434¢6
Schedule A-1 ctd.
Solicitation Activities During Fiscal Year Covered By This Report

Identify the individuals who will have final responsibllity for the charity’s custody of contributions:
LAWRENCE CAMERLIN
Name and Title: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Address 129 EASTWAY

city READING State MA ZIPGCode 01867

Name and Title:

Address

City State ' ZIP Code

Name and Title;

Address

City State ZIP Code

Identify the individuals who will have final resbonsibilﬁy for the charity’s distribution of contributions:
LAWRENCE CAMERLIN
Name and Title: EXECUTIVE DIRECTCR

Address 129 EASTWAY

city READING State MA ZIPCode 01867

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Gods

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code
Form PC - Schedule A1 Page 9 of 15 Rev, 11/2016
it
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ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC, 04-3314346

Schedule A-2
Solicitation Activities Planned for Fiscal Year Which Follows the Reporting Year

List any hames which will be used by the organization in connection with the solicitation of funds, other than the official name which appears on

page 1.

Types of solicitation activities in which you expect to engage (check all that apply):

Mass Mailing

Via the Intemet .

Doorto-door

Raffle, beano, binge or gaming event

Entertainment event

Sale of goods other than by telephone

Telemarketing without sale of goods or ads

Individual Mailings

11E21

0

Telemarketing with sale of goods Corporate solicitations
Telemarketing with sale of ads Grant Proposals
[T other specify):
Identify the method or methods you expect to use for the fundraising {check all that apply):
Professional solicitor* __| | Own employees z‘{
Professional fundraising counsel* L__|| Volunteers | X |
Commetcial co-venturer* |:|
* Provide applicable names and addresses:
Professional Solicitor Name:
Address
City State ZIP Code
Professional Fundraising Counsel Name:;
Address
City State ZIP Code
Commercial Co-Venturer Name:
Address
Gity State ZIP Code
1
Form PG - Schedule A-2 Page 10 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
778010
04-01-17
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ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND INC. 04-3314346
Schedule A-2 cid.
Solicitation Activities Planned for Fiscal Year Which Follows thg Reporting Year

tdentify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the chatity's custody of contributions:
LAWRENCE CAMERLIN
Name and Title: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Address 129 EASTWAY

city READING State MA ZIPCode 01867

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity’s distribution of contributions:
LAWRENCE CAMERLIN
Name and Titte: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Address 129 BASTWAY

city READING State MA ZIPCode 01867

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code
Form PC - Schedule A2 Page 11 0of 15 Rev. 11/2016
778011
04-01-17
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Certification by Organization
Two different signatures required.  Signers must be organization president of other authotized officer or trustee,

Under penalty of perjury, we declare that the information furnished in this report, including all attachments, is true and correct to the best
of our knowledge.

Signature: Date:;

Printed Name: LAWRENCE CAMERLIN

Tite: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Signature: Date:

Printed Name: JAMES CEAR

Tite: DIRECTOR

Form PC Page 12 of 15 Rev, 11/2016

778012
04-01-17

14
18380623 801993 ANGEL-937 2017.03050 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND ANGEL-91




Schedule RO

1. Please read the instructions and definition of *Related Organization” carefully before completing this section. (If you have more than five Related

Organizations, please attach a list)

Name: Primary purpose or activity:

FYE A. Donor restricted funds B. 3rd party restricted funds | C. Unrestricted funds D. Total net assets
{-} liabilities (-} liabilitlies () liabifities (A+B+C)

Name: Primary purpose or activity:

FYE A. Donor restricted funds B. 3rd party restricted funds | G, Unrestricted funds D. Total net assets
{-) kabilities () liabilities (-} liabllities (A+B+C)

Name: Primary purpose or activity:

FYE A, Donor restricted funds B, 3rd party restricted funds | G. Unrestricted funds D. Total net assets
(-} liabilities () liabilities : () liabilities (A+B+C)

Narme: Primary purpose or actlvity:

FYE A, Donor restricted funds B, 3rd party restricted funds | C. Unrestricted funds D. Total net assets
(-} liabilities () liabilties () liabitities {A+B+C)

Name: Primary purpose or activity:

FYE A. Donor restricted funds B, 3rd party restricted funds | C, Unrestricted funds D. Total net assets
() liabllities () liabtlities () liabilities (A+B+C)

Form PC - Schedule RO
778613
04-01-17

Page 13 of 15

15

Rev. 11/2016

18380623 801993 ANGEL-937 2017.03050 ANGEL FLIGHT OF NEW ENGLAND ANGEL-91




Schedule RO ctd,

2. List the total compensation paid by your organization and/or any other related organization to your chief executive (e.9., executive directot)
and to the four other current or former directors, trustees, officers, or employees within the system of related organizations identified at
guestion 1, on page 13, receiving the highest aggregate compensation {see instructions). Use additional lines belaw to itemize by compensation

source.
Name: Title:
Income Source: Salary and Other Income: Benefits Plan: Other Compensation:
—_—
Name: Titie:
{ncome Source: Salary and Other Income: Benefits Plan: Other Compensation:
Name; Title:
Income Source: Salary and Other Income: Benefits Plan: Other Compensation:
Name; Title:
Income Source: Salary and Other Income: Benefits Plan: Other Compensation:
Name: Title:
Income Source: Salary and Other Income: Benefits Plan: : Other Compensation:
3. Is asset and/or compensation information for religious organizations and/or certain non-charitable entities related to
foundations excluded pursuant to instructions? . D Yes m No
Form PC - Schedule RO Page 14 of 15 Rev. 11/2018
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